



STATE OF WASHINGTON

STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL

1500 Jefferson Street SE • P.O. Box 41449 • Olympia, Washington 98504
(360) 407-9277 • e-mail sbcc@des.wa.gov • www.sbcc.wa.gov

STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING SUMMARY MINUTES

LOCATION: DES Building – Room 2331
1500 Jefferson St SE, Olympia

MEETING DATE: Friday, March 7, 2025

Members in Attendance: Council Chair Todd Beyreuther, Council Vice-Chair Jay Arnold, MVPE Committee Chair Daimon Doyle

Members Absent: BFRW Committee Chair Roger Heeringa, Legislative Committee Chair Tom Handy

Council members: Angela Haupt

Staff In Attendance: Managing Director Dustin Curb, Annette Haworth

Visitors Present: Ken Brouillette, Micah Chappell, Patrick Hanks, Bryan Imai, Dave Kokot, Dave Nehren, Shane Nilles, Chris Russell, Cory Shaw, Brian Smith, Kerry Sutton

Agenda Items	Council Actions/Discussion
1. Welcome and Introductions	The meeting was called to order at 10:01 a.m. by Council Chair Todd Beyreuther. Roll was taken and a quorum was not present.
2. Review & Approve Agenda	At the time of first review, a quorum was not present and could not be approved. Daimon Doyle arrived at the meeting at 10:09 at which time a quorum was present. Daimon Doyle moved to approve the agenda, Jay Arnold seconded, the motion passed.
3. Review & Approve Minutes: • February 18, 2025	The minutes from February 18, 2025, were not ready for review.
4. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda	There was no public comment heard.
5. TAG Appointments	Dustin Curb said new applications were received for the Group 2 TAG seats, including IRC, Single Exit/Multiplex, WUIC, and IFC. He provided direction on where to find the TAG information by pointing to the 2024 Code Adoption Cycle link on the SBCC Website and then Technical Advisory Groups link. Some discussion was held on how best to recruit and fill the remaining TAG seats. Angela Haupt, IRC TAG Chair, indicated she was good with appointing

	<p>Joshua Mergens (P) to the Structural Engineer seat.</p> <p>Motion: Jay Arnold moved to approve the IRC TAG Seats with appointment listed in the “Chair Rec.” column, Daimon Doyle seconded, the motion passed.</p> <p>Dustin Curb noted he has not received a response from Roger Heeringa, Chair of the Single Exit TAG, Katy Sheehan, Chair of the WUIC, or Dan Young, Chair of the IFC TAG, on the new applicants for each of these TAGs.</p> <p>Daimon Doyle suggested reaching out to DNR for a representative on the WUIC TAG and Dustin Curb indicated he would reach out to DNR.</p>
<p>6. 2024 Cycle Update</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Significant Changes / Existing Amendments Report • Adoption Schedule Update • BFRW Schedule for Group 1 Amendment Petitions Flagged for Additional Public Process 	<p>Dustin Curb provided a brief Report status and process update for WSEC, IRC and UPC. There was discussion on the difference of the WSEC process in comparison to all of the other Codes.</p> <p>Dustin Curb shared the revised 2024 Code Adoption Schedule and discussion was held on the schedule, final adoption dates, longer more frequent meetings, inability to condense the timeframes and the statutory requirements. It was noted and an interim code cycle is not feasible.</p> <p>Discussion was also held on the WEI analysis status, contracts status, economic impact analysis and the State’s current spending freeze playing a part in the process. Dustin Curb then indicated the GRP 2 petition submittal period will be discussed at the March Council meeting with hopes to have the petitions go to the TAG after Staff determines the form is complete.</p> <p>Dustin Curb listed the items to be addressed at the BFRW Committee meeting, Friday, March 14.</p>
<p>7. WUIC Discussion</p>	<p>Discussion was held on whether the SBCC should work on the WUIC, create an optional WUIC, or wait for DNR Mapping. Dustin Curb indicated he would be asking direction from the Council.</p> <p>Dave Kokot indicated a Steering Committee is working on the maps with a due date of June 30, 2026, and currently many jurisdictions use the base code.</p>
<p>8. Ad-Hoc TAG Work Discussion</p>	<p>It was noted that the SEMH TAG will hold their first meeting on Monday afternoon the first or second week of April.</p>
<p>9. Set Full Council Agenda for March 21, 2025</p>	<p>Dustin Curb listed items for a draft agenda for the March Council meeting and input was added from council members, which included: the standard items for 1-4, Committee Reports, Proposal Windows, 2024 IFGC Proposals, Site vs Source hearing with encouragement for people to submit written testimony and limit verbal testimony.</p>
<p>10. Other Business</p>	<p>Dustin Curb provided an update on rulemaking filing status.</p>
<p>11. Adjourn</p>	<p>The meeting was adjourned at 11:47 a.m.</p>